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PROVIDER BULLETIN  

#06-2021 
TO: Participating freestanding ambulatory surgical centers  
FROM:  Daniel Brown  
  Director, Provider Reimbursement 
DATE:  April 1, 2021 
SUBJECT: 2021 ASC Fee Schedule updates 
AmeriHealth HMO, Inc. (AmeriHealth) will make changes to its fee schedules effective 
July 1, 2021. Please use this fee schedule for services rendered on or after July 1, 
2021.  
You can find the Ambulatory Surgical Center (ASC) Surgery Fee Schedule document 
on the NaviNet® web portal (NaviNet Open) or through the PEAR Help Center on the 
Provider Engagement, Analytics & Reporting (PEAR) portal.  

• NaviNet Open: Select Resources under Workflows for this Plan in the upper left 
corner of NaviNet Open Plan Central.  

• PEAR portal: Select Resources in the General PEAR help section of the Help 
Center. Click “Generic Fee Schedule” for a link to see all available fee schedules.  

If you have questions about this bulletin, please contact your Contract Manager. 
NaviNet® is a registered trademark of NantHealth. 
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